Kristi Fleetwood

Compassionate, highly motivated LPN, with 4+ years in long term care with excellent communication skills.

Fulton, IL 61252 kristifleetwood3_bbj@indeedemail.com +1 563 503 0157

Seeking an LPN position in the healthcare field. Utilizes critical thinking skills to problem solve and provide quality patient care. Detail-oriented and motivated professional who focuses on proper execution of minor and complex procedures. Strong work ethic and goal-oriented individual with the ambition to grow personally and professionally. Demonstrates leadership skills while maintaining a compassionate and nurturing nature.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

LPN Agency Nurse

Petersen Health Care - Peoria, IL May 2021 to Present

Traveled to different Petersen homes as needed.

LPN

Pleasant View Nursing Home - Morrison, IL January 2021 to May 2021

Previously worked for this company. I am the staff nurse 6a-6p. I do med pass, wound dressing changes, wound measurements and give recommendations to N.P. regarding necessary changes. I receive new orders from N.P. and process for pharmacy. I oversee the CNA's to make sure ADL's are done properly.

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Harbor Crest Nursing Home - Fulton, IL May 2019 to November 2020

Currently working in LTC facility. Exceptional people skills, team leader, team cheerleader and great self starter. Excellent problem solving skills. Exceptional work ethic!

LPN

Pleasant View Nursing Home - Morrison, IL May 2018 to June 2019

LPN Charge Nurse night shift. Ostomy, Urostomy and Wound Vac experience.

Education

DIPLOMA -LPN in Nursing

Scott Community College - Bettendorf, IA

2016 to 2017

High School Diploma

Clinton High School - Clinton, IA 1985

Nursing Licenses

ΡN

Expires: January 2023 State: IL

Skills

- CNA
- LPN
- Nursing
- Experience Administering Injections
- Tube Feeding
- EMR Systems
- Medication Administration
- Laboratory Experience
- Patient Care
- Vital Signs
- Business Consulting
- Caregiving
- Infection Control Training
- Catheterization
- Employee Orientation

Certifications and Licenses

BLS for Healthcare Providers

June 2020 to June 2022

LPN

Assessments

Clinical Judgment — Proficient

June 2020

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention.

Full results: Proficient

Patient-Focused Care — Proficient

June 2020

Addressing concerns and using sensitivity when responding to needs and feelings of patients Full results: <u>Proficient</u>

Electronic Health Records: Best Practices – Highly Proficient

October 2020

Knowledge of EHR data, associated privacy regulations, and best practices for EHR use Full results: <u>Highly Proficient</u>

Clinical judgment — Proficient

December 2021

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention Full results: <u>Proficient</u>

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.